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Office of Revisor of Statutes, David Wiese 

MEMORANDUM 

To: Chairperson McGinn and members of the Senate Ways and Means Committee 

From: David Wiese, Assistant Revisor 

Date: January 17, 2018 

Subject: SB 262; Authorizing the construction of a statue honoring Dwight D. 
Eisenhower. 
 
 
 Senate Bill No. 262 requires the capitol preservation committee to approve plans 
to place a permanent statue of Dwight D. Eisenhower on the state capitol grounds and 
authorizes the secretary of administration to receive moneys from any grants, gifts, 
contributions or bequests made for the purpose of financing the creation and construction 
of the statue and its pedestal and to expend such moneys for such purpose. No public 
funds shall be expended for the purpose of financing the creation or construction of the 
statue and its pedestal. 
 
 All moneys received by the secretary of administration shall be deposited in the 
state treasury to the credit of the Dwight D. Eisenhower statue fund. The fund is 
established in subsection (c) of the bill. Expenditures from the fund may be made for the 
purposes of creating and constructing the statue and its pedestal and for such other 
purposes as may be specified with regard to any grant, gift, contribution or bequest. 
 
 If the committee decides to take action on the bill, a technical amendment is 
needed to correct the name of the fund in line 16 to be consistent with the fund name as 
established in lines 19-20.  
  
   

 
 

 
  


